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From: EP, Mining

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 4:.00 PM
Subject: Rock Hill Quarry update 9.18.19

Hello,

You are receiving this email from the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) because

you have expressed interest in the Rock Hill Quarry in East Rockhill Township, Bucks County.

On September 12, 2019, DEP was informed that an oversized delivery had been made to the Rock Hill Quarry.
Upon investigation, DEP learned that the equipment delivery to the site was an excavator that is not currently
needed for the turnpike project and is being stored at the quarry.

DEP understands there are ongoing community concerns regarding the site and any activity that occurs. Due
to the nature of the delivery and low speed of fravel, it is unlikely there was any significant disturbance of

asbestos. Moving or unloading this type of heavy equipment is comman and done in a meticulous manner.

In order to alleviate concerns, moving forward, Hanson and/or RE Pierson will be required to notify and

receive approval from DEP prior to moving equipment, either onto or from the site.

DEP continues to update its project web
page:https://www.dep.pa.gov/About/Regicnal/SoutheastRegion/Community%20Information/Pages/Rock-Hill-

Quarry-.aspx

If you received this message from a friend and would like to be added to the list, please contact RA-

EPmining@pa.gov to be added.

Thank you for your continued interest in DEP’s oversight of the Rock Hill Quarry.

Sincerely,

Yol ). Stefanto

John J. Stefanko | Deputy Secretary
Active and Abandoned Mine Operations

Department of Environmental Protection



